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To: : @rivm.nl|
Cc: REL EARLY @rivm.nl]; IEEE 5.1.2¢ @rivm.nl]
From:

Sent: Thur 11/19/2020 9:32:39 PM

Subject: FW: NL representative Scientific platform COVID-19

Received: Thur 11/19/2020 9:32:40 PM

FYi

From:[EXEC«c curopa.cuENE@ <c curopa.eu>
Sent: donderdag 19 november 2020 20:33

@rivm.nl>;EE eminvws.nl;BEd eninbuzani;

@ec.europa.eu

Subject: RE: NL representative Scientific platform COVID-19

Thanks for your email and the good meeting we had today. Very happy to hear also about the nomination EEN copy my

colleagues IEKERNN | RE who will forward the invitation and documentation size |for tomorrow’s meeting.

All best,

European Commission

Rue de la Loi 200, BERL 10/368

B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

erg=el
19, 2020 8:27 PM

5.1.2e (CAB-
gL Pe

<

5.1.2e ennl’ rivm.JIEEM erivm.ni>;
minbuza.nl>

Subject: NryeScientific platform COVID-19

First of all | would like to thank you and your staff, also from my side, for organizing the meeting between Commissioner

end my minister and state secretary this afternoon. | received already a very positive feedback.

dec.europa.eu>

@rivm.nl>; JEEY @minvws.ni>; BRE-

Furthermore, | would like to come back to the possible Dutch representation in the scientific platform on COVID-19.

| have to apologize once again for the delay, but | am more than happy to announce the candidature of Mrs [5.12 [5.1.26
Attached you will find the written CV about this excellent candidate highly involved in the response on COVID-19 in the

Netherlands.
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| am not sure if she would be able to join the meeting already tomorrow, as we are not aware of the details about the

starting time of the meeting, but please contact her directly through the following e-mail address:

Email: [ESE@rivm.n|
Could you please sendEEN e iv ni a copy if you will mail her.

A formal letter about her candidature will follow soon.

Kind regards

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the FU

Kortenberglaan 4-10, 1040 Brussels

minbuza.nl / BEA @ninbuza.nl

From: ec.europa.eu ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 2:15 PM

@minbuza.nl>

wec.europa.eu; ec.europa.eu

Subject: RE: Email to Sherpas letter Commissioner Scientific platform COVID-19

The issue of the letter was clarified at sherpa level. All other Member States have nominated a top expert

advising the Head of State or Government. The first meeting was organised last Friday (see press release

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/IP_20 2125) and the next one will be this Friday.

From then on, it will be organised every two weeks (3/12, then 17/12). The videoconference lasts 1h15 and is

chaired by Commissioner Kyriakides with support fromEE is a chance for experts to discuss and share

experiences while gradually moving towards common analyses and recommendations (e.g. where to use antigen

tests, how to handle quarantines, how to get ready for the vaccines roll out, etc.).

The Dutch expert is of course more than welcome to join the second session this Friday, and you can send

his/her name to us to include for the Friday meeting.
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All best,

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 1:02 PM

To: (cag-kvriAkiDEs) <SNEKIETI@ <c.curopa.cu>
Subject: Email to Sherpas letter Commissioner Scientific platform COVID-19

Importance: High

There is some clarity missing about a letter possibly sent by Commissioner Kyriakides to Health ministers regarding

nomination of scientific members for the COVID-19 platform. So far we (and other MS could not identify the letter.

Could you please send me a copy, if it exists. We hope some more information is included about the functioning

and working methods of the platform as many of our high profile experts are highly occupied by the crisis at home.

If that is not the case could you please inform me separately about these issues.

Kind regards

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the EU

Kortenberglaan 4-10, 1040 Brussels

minbuza.nl / EEA @minbuza.nl

Fra: aec.europa.eu ec.europa.eu=>

Dato: 30. oktober 2020 kl. 13.50.27 CET

lada.cz>, Jean Ellermann-Kingombe @stm .dk>,
J i

Aik bk.bund.de>, riigikantselel.ee

Til:

Taoiseach. Gov.IE

a

1 <JNL] (@mfa.gr>,
(@presidencia.gob.es>, 5.1.2e vlada.hr

vlada.hr>, ERED governo.it <JERELIN@)ooverno.it>,
r.gov.cy

<BERIPEIN G)presidency.gov.cy>, EECRECIE ink. oov.lv
5.1.28 president.]t < 5.1.2e (@president.1t>,

5.1.2e (@mae.etat.lu>, 5.1.2e
amk. gov. hu

(Wg ov.mt
<] 5.12e (@gov.mt>,

5.1.2e bka.gv.at

@pm.gov.pt

3

@presidency ro
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5.1.2e @presidency.ro>, ERE
oov.si <JERFECEN (7) o0V S1>,

5.1.2e
(a

mzv.sk < 5.1.2e
(@ mzv.sk>, 5.1.2e

(a

vikfi <BR @ mk fi,
5.1.2e

@gov.se
5.1.2e ([@gov.se>, JEL

@ government.bg
<BEAN (1) ocovernment.bg, RIFLE decroo.fed.be
<BR ECR (7 decroo.fed.be>, 5.1.26 (@clysce. fr <| EI @clysce fi>,

5.1.2e (@kprm.gov.pl< 5.1.2e (@kprm .gov.pl>

Ce: §.1.2¢ ec.europa.eu<} 5.1.2e (@ec.europa.eu=>, 5.1.2e @ec europa cu <| ENE
al ((Dec.europa.eu™

Emne: Science Adviser Platform

Dear colleagues,

During yesterday evening's videoconference of the members ofthe European Council, President von der Leyen announced

the establishment of an EU scientific advice platform on COVID-19. As discussed by the Leaders, this platform will bring
together scientists advising Member State governments and the Commission at the highest level. Its purpose will be to

facilitate better, faster and more co-ordinated scientific advice to inform COVID-19 policy responses in public health,

essential to contain the spread of the virus.

The

platform and its members are also expected to have a public facing role in order to enhance communication on, and

compliance with, COVID-19 measures. Nominees should therefore be experienced in communicating with the broader

public.

The Platform will be chaired by the Commission with support from the European Centre for Disease Prevention and

Control (ECDC) and 51.2e President von der Leyen’s special advisor on COVID-19. Further details on the

agenda and date ofthe first meeting will be shared shortly.

Best regards,

European Commission

Cabinet of the President

200 Rue de la Loi

Berlaymont (BERL) 13/069

B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

ec.europa.eu

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht

abusievelijk aan u 1s toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te

verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband

houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent

to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no

liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of

messages.

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht

abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen.
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De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's

verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent

to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability
for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u met de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht

abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen.
De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's

verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that 1s not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent

to you by mistake. you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability
for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.


